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Celine Fong SLI{I{Auto]

From: rolandi@absfinancial sg

Sent Thursday, 30 January 2020-2:15 FM

To: Shiay Chan (LKKAuto)

C: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Request for vehicle mode! valuation reports
Attachments: Logeard (GBH 48554) pdf

Hi Shiau Chan,
Mazny thanks for the reports. Kindly forward us a copy of the latest version to us.

in the meantime, we would like to request for a formal valuation for our repossessed vehicle, GBH 4055A.

Attached above log card for your necessary action.

Please arrange for site inspection of vehicle at 172, Sin Ming Drive from next Mon, 3 Feb 20 onwards.
Thanks.

Regards
Roland.

Frem: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 9:28 am

To: roland@absfinancial.sg

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Reguest for vehicle model valuation reports

Dear Roland,

Yex. Can provide.

+ Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yegy »

Best Regards,
Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6256-3561 | email; gipwsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubl Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue ), #02-25 | S(408913)

From: roland @absfinancial.sg <roland@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 3:18 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Request for vehicle model valuation reports
Hi 5hiau Chan,

As spoken, please let me know whether your company can provide us a copy of the above report on a regular basis.



= Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Veehicle Ne,
GBH4055A

Make / Model
NISSAN / NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5AT 5DR EURO V

Vehicle Type:
AS0 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)

Vehicle Attachment 1
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Chassis No.:
JNIMC2E26Z0001493

Propellant :
Diesel

Engine No.:
YD25340094A

Metor No.
Engine Capacity :
2488 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Output :



Maximum Laden Weight :
3300 kg

Unladen Weight :
1800 kg

Year OF Manufacture :
2013

Original Registration Date :
07 Mar 2014

Lifespan Expiry Date ;
06 Mar 2034

COE Category:
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

PQP Paid :
$31,982.00

COE Expiry Date:
06 Mar 2024

Road Tax Expiry Date:
06 Sep 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date :
06 Mar 2020

Intended Transfer Date !
03 Feb 2020

CO2 Emission :
219.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount ;

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

MNOx Emission:

-

PM Emission:



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Dmu:r Parthul:rs
l.‘,h-rmrll:l Type:

Creerver 10

Vehicle Detalls

Wehicls Mo

Vehilchs to be Exported:
intended Dereglatration Date:
"H":Illde thn.

‘yﬁ:hmh Mudel

Ptimary Calour-
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No:

ChassisNa:

Maimum Fm'-':rﬂutput:
"ﬂpm Mirkct'y’aluu:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Courit:
Actiml ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
WEHEWIWMWDW
PARF Rabattﬁ.mt
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Period|Years):

POP Pald:

COE Rebate Amolint:

’fhtﬂ Rebate Amount:
Hﬁsagc

Tmhrnfuwnu‘s!'ﬂp or deregistration & not allowed for this vehicle.
Thuhﬁfnrmuﬁnnmn‘:i}md herein is carrect as st 30 Jan 2021

Comipary

AR

GEH4OS5A

Yes

31 Jan 2020
T NISSAN

NWAS0 PANEL VAN 2.5 5AT SDR EURTY

Silver

2013

-rmﬁaqmm
INIMC2E2670001493

$25,244 00
07 Mar 2014
07 Mar 2014
2

$1L2463.00

Mo

$0.00

6 Mar 2024

C— Goods Vehicle & Bus

10

$31.982.00

$13,11000
-$13110.00

OK
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Nissan NV350 Used Vehicle List (13 vehicles)
Car Mode! Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage  Company Avaitabiiity
Nissan NV350 25M (Fetrol]  $26,800 $6,760 fyr 16-Jan2014  24BBec - Hou Auts Available

si) Deiwripayment Avamatble. Corme With New Pairst Job. Refiable And Powesful Engine: Call Far Viewing Appointment. |

Office N, - -
Antdrew - 91059418 | Black - 34574576

Missan NVIS0 LSA [[herssi) 435,880 $5.080 fyr 23-Fab-2014 2488 cc . Avallahle
Office Mo, - -

Mr Tan - 93239956

Missan NV350 2.5A [Diesel) $39,000 45,430 fyr 20-Mar-H14 2488 cc - Available

{4 Plus | Seater, Well Mairitained, Excellent Condition, Morisr DVD Playir, Auto Sliding Door, Frant And Rear Recording Cameras. Price Negotiable.

Office No, = =
Pater Ma - 57455437

Nissan NV350 2.5M (Dieszh £18 800 $5,B50 fyr 14-apr-2014 1,489 cc - BEW Autamobile Pre Lid  Available

High Trade: TrifLoan Available, 1 Owner NV3S0 Big Von T The Market, Very Well Maintiained By Previous Ownes, Exceflently Condition, Price Negotiahle,
f Pleasa CalWhiatsApp Now To Arange A Viewing Appain...

Oiffice Ng, ==
Vincent - 97653936 | James - BAS909%9
Nissan NV350 254 (Diessl) $32, 800 £2,770 fyr 1G:ApE20l4 Z4BBee - Bedl Auto Pre Lid Avallable

G Passanr Pl 1 Ddver, Excelient Condition, No Additional Repairs Requines, New Painbwork, Telzal For Excursion/Privata Hire/Private Bus, Full Loan
Ayeaidsble. Call For Viewing?

lvan Tan - Y8538146 | Desrick Tan - 94590930

Nissan NV350 2.5M (Diessl]  $49,800 - 11-Jun-2014  2488ec - A& Trust Automotive Avaitable

(11 Gwoer! Vehieles Litespan Tl June Year 2034 SHll Have Baloice Almast 15 Mare Years OF Uksge. Misaning Depriciation Only $3K Phus. It's Under CB Plate,
MicroiBus. Total 11 Pessengars And | Driver Ses,.

Offics No. - 63450381
Ciement - 93365036 | Willey - 91697071 | Dave - 98500051
Nissan NV3S0 254 (DiEss) $35,800 $8,170 fyr 7-un-2ii4 2488 cc . Bell Auto Pre Ltd Available

Stangard Roof Mini Bus 11 Passenger Seater, Smooth Auto Transmission Englne In Tig Top Conditian, Cool Alreon, No Replir Nesded, High Loan Avallable.
Call For Viewlng!

Office No, - 7457076

Yong - B2336292 | Ray - 9BB99639

Nissan NV350 2.5M (Diesel) %$28,800 £6.580 fyr Fi-Jun-2114 24BBc - COE Auto Trading Available

Sefing Cheap. Balieve It Or Not, Driginal Paintwork. Pravious Gwner Lised To Camy Company Staff Only. 1 Owier. 10 Plus | Seater. Good Working Condition,
No Repairs Needed, HOB Can Park. Guarantes The...

Dffics Mo, « B4589873 / 645719032
Mr Liauw - 96718933 | Kennath - 58229833

Missan NVIS0 254 (Dresl) 531,000 §5,940 fyr 18-Juk2014 | 24880 - Avaiiable

Good Condition. Ergire O Crange! Every 10k Koy, Msjol Paits And Tyres Hepiaced, Junt Diphwes-CHY,
Jason - 98194490

Nissan NV350 2.5A (Disel)  $25,888 §5,650 fyr -Aug2014  24BBcc 210,000 km Avallable

No Diealers Please, Plesse Make Prior Amangements For Viesing. Needs Some Cosrmstic Touch Ups. Brice Negotintia.

it I sgearmart comissed_cars/ssarch_resuil_priceist_printphp?SA=SMOD=Nissan NVIS0ARPG=208VEH=04RGD=20148AVL=280R .. 112
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» Nissan NV350 Used Vehicle List (4 vehicles)

Illlnn NVI50 2.5M (Diesel) $26,800  $6,780 /yr 16-3an-2014 2488 - Hpunm Avallable
$0 Downperyrresnt Avadiabie, Coms With New Paint Job, Refiable nd Powerful Engine. Call For Viewing Appoinbment.

Office Na, -~

Andrew - 91054418 | Biack - 94574576

Hissan NV350 L.5M (Diessl)  $28,800 $6.670 fyr 14-Apr2014 2488rcc - ‘BEW Automobile Fre Lid  Avallabie

High Trade In/Loan Avillable, | Owner NVA50 Big Van In The Market, Very Weil Maintained By Previsus Owner, Excellently Condition, Price
Neotinble, Plezse Cull WhatsApp Now To Armenge A Viewing Appoln.,
Office No. - -

Missan NV3S0 2.5M (Diesel) $33,800  $7,300/vr  19-5ep2014 248Bcc  91,020km ABWIN(1994) Prattd  Available

Livw Mileage, Mo Further Repair Requingil Most Affordable Commercial In The Marjet, New Coat OF Painbwork. We Provide 1005 1n House
Firancial, High Trade In Avallable: Call Lis For Appointment To View, ...

Office No. - -
Chongiwes - 90809307 | Kc Ng - 96717174

Nissan NV3S0 2.5M (Dwsel) $31.800 $6,720 fyr TFOx-2014 MW_ ﬁﬁmm MET Trader LLP Avzilable

Orily 1 Ol Exceliznt Condition MV35) Mairained By Praviols Claner, MM&MMWWWHWWT&M
Loans Availstis, 50 Call Us Today To Ingukre, O To Make & Viewing Ap. .

Office No. - 64648880
mm MHBIII BEOG4693 | Susan - 97333468

sgCarMant is the number one car ci2 sacaliel mport
mhtﬁean,m:mm - mw&m hup
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